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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 2Sd Annuat cenerat Meeting of the members of TNTEGRA
SWITCHGEAR LTD. will be held at 4.00 p.m. on lvlonday, 1 16 September, 20.17 at the registered
office ofthe Company situated at 10, c.l.D.C. por- Ramangamdi, Dist. Vadodara - 391243 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1 . To receive consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Vear

endedon3'lstMarch20lTtogetherwithDirectors,andAuditors'Reportsthereon.

2. To re-appoint l\4r PankajJamnadas Hirachand Vora, Directorwho retjres by rotation and
eligible for re-appointment.

3. To appoint auditorand fix remuneration.

Dated i26'May,2OI7
Place : Regd. Officer By Order ofthe Board of Directors
10, GIDC. Por Ramangamdi. Sd/-
Dist. Vadodara 391 243

PankaiJamnadas Vora
Director
DIN:00259241
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NOTES:
1 ) A M E M B E R E N T I T L E D T o A T T E N D A N D V o T E A T T H E M E E T I N G | S E N T | T L E D T o

A P P O I N T A P R O X Y T o A T T E N D A N D o N A P o L L o N L Y T o V o T E | N S T E A D o F H | M .
SUCHPRoXYNEEDNoTBEAMEMBERoFTHECOMPANYPRoX|ESINoRDERTo
BEEFFECT|VEMUSTBERECE|VEDBYTHECoMPANYNoTLESSTHAN43HoURS
BEFORE THE MEETING.APROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH'

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the

aggregate not more than i 0 (ten) percent of the total share capital ofthe Company'. ..
piJxy"sunmitted on behalf'of ihe companies, Societies etc. must be supported by an

appropriate resolution/ authority as applicable.

2) Members should notify change in the address, if any, specifying full address in block letters

with bin code of the Post office.
3) Members seeking further information on the accounts or any othe_r matter contained in the

notice are requeited to write to the Company at least 7 days before the meeting' so that

relevant information can be kept readyatthe meeting'

4) The register of members and share transfer book will remain closed from Tuesday, 5'"
' 

Seoteriber, 2017 to Monday, flrn September, 20'1 7. [both days inclusive]'

5)MembersattendingthemeetingarerequestedtobringtheircopyoftheAnnua|Report.

6) Pursuant to section 72 of the companies Act, 2013, members who hold shares in the

physicalform can nominate a person in respect of allthe shares held bythem singly or jointly'

Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest, to avail of the

nomination facility byfiling required form.

7) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the company/Registrar and

Share TransferAgent.

8) In terms of Section 152 of the companies Act, 2013, Shri Pankaj Jamnadas vora (DlN:

00259241) Director, retires by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offers himself for

reappointment.TheBoardofDirectorsoftheCompanyrecommendshisre-appointment,
Brief resume of shri Pankaj Jamnadas Vora proposed to be re-appointed, nature of their

expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which he holds directorships

and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and relationships

between directors /nfer-se as stipulated under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing and

Disc tosureRequ i rements ) ,2Ol5wi th theBombayStockExchange,areprov ided in the
Board,s Report forming part of the Annual Report. , shareholding and relationships between

directors ,nfer-se as stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Bombay

stock Exchange, are provided in the Board's Report forming part of the Annual Report.

g) voting through electronic means: E-voting: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 20'13 and the Companies '

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the SEB

(Listing and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, the company is pleased to provide E-voting

facility through Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL) as an alternative for all

l_4
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the members of ihe Company to enable them to casi their votes electronically The

instructions for E-voting are aft ached herewith

1O) The Board of Directors ofthe Company has appointed Dineshchandra Mangaldas Mehta of

M/s. Dinesh Mehta & Co., Company Secretary in Practice as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-

voting process in afairand transpareni mannerand he has communicated his wil l ingness to

be aopointed and wil lbe available forsame purpose.

11 ) Voting rights shalt be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the

member (in case of electronic shareholding)as on the cut-off date i e 4'September, 2017.

12) Aperson, whose name is recorded in the register of members by the depositories as on the

cut-offdate, i.e.4" September,2017 onlyshallbe entit led to availthe facil i tyofe-voting / Poll

13) The e-voting facil i ty wil lbe available during thefollowing period: Commencement ofe-voting:

From 9.00 a.m. (lST) on B'September, 2017

Eni of e-voting: Up to 5.OO p.m. (lST).on '10" September,20'17

The e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module

shallbe disabted by (CDSL)upon expiry ofaforesaid period.

14) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting on po'l and through e-voting

will, not later than 48 hours of conclusion ofthe meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's

report and submit the same to the Chairman The results declared along with the

consolidated scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company

www.integraindia.com andthe results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Bombay

StockExchange. ,. r
15) Subjecttd receipt of requisite number ofvotes, the resolutions shallbe deemed to be passed

on the date ofthe meeting.
The instructions forshareholders voting electronically are as under:

(l) The e-voting period begins From 9.00 a.m (lST) on 8' September, 2017 and end e-voting at

5.00 p.m. (lST)on 1O'" September,2017. During this period shareholders' of the Company'

hotding shares as on the cufoffdate (record date)of4d September' 2017, may casttheirvote

electronically. The e-voting module shallbe disabled by CDSLforvoting thereafter'

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia-com.

f i i i) Clickon Shareholders.
(iv) Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneticiary lD.

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP lD followed by I Digits Client lD,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered

withthe Company.
(v) Nextenterthe lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earliervoting ofany company, then yourexisting password is to be used.

@
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fvii are a firstt ime userfollowthe steps glven oelow:

ForMembers holdingsharein Demat Form and PhysicalForm

PAN

DOE

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by lncome Tax Department (Applicable for

bothdematshareholdersaswell asphysicalshareholders)
a lvlembers who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant

are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Attendance Slip

indicated inthe PAN field.
gntottt" o'ot" ot aidn as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the

said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyly format.

stamp and sign of the entity

oel

(viii) Aftefentering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT"tab

(ix) Members holding shafes in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, members holding shares in demat iorm will now reach 'Password
'' 

Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the

new password field. Kindly note thatthis password istc be also used bythe demat holders for

voting for resolutions ofany other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that

company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform lt is strongly recommended not to share

your password with any other person and iake utmost care to keep your password

confidential.
(x) For l\rembers holding shares in physicalform' the details can be used orily fore-voting on the

resolutions coniained in this Notice
(xi) Click on the EVSN forthe relevant <Company Name> on which you chooseto vote

(xii) On the voting page, you wil l see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the

option "YES/NO" forvoting. Selectthe option YES or NO as desired The option YES implies

thatyou assentto the Resolution and option NO impliesthat you dissentto the Resolution'

(xii i)CIickonthe"RESOLUTIONSFlLELlNK"ifyouwishtoviewtheentireResolutiondetails'
(xi\4 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on' click on "SUBlvllT" A confirmation

boxwillbe displayed. lfyou wish to confirm youl vote, click on "OK" else to change yourvote'

click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Onceyou "CoNFIRM" your vote on the resolution' you willnot be allowed to modifyyourvote

(xvi)Youcanalsotakeoutprintofthevotingdonebyyoubyclickingon"Clickheretoprint"option
ontheVoting page.

(xvii) lf Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User lD and the

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enterthe details as prompted by the

system.
(xviii) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

. Non-lndividual shareholders (ie other than Individuals' HUF NRI etc ) and

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and registerthemselves as

Corporates.
. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

CE
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. Aftef receiving the iogin details a compliance usershould be created using the admin login

and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they

wishtovoteon.
. The list of accounts shoutd be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accountstheywould be abletocasttheirvote

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they have

issued in favour ofthe Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

for the scrutinizerto verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refei the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQS") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia com, under
helpsection orwrite an emailto helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Dated:26"May,2017
Place : Regd. Office:
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,
Dist.Vadodara 391 243

By Orderofthe Board of Directors
sd/-

Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
Difector
DIN :00259241

t ! J
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. Board's Report
To,
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 25" Annual Report on the business and

operations ofthe Company and the accountsforthe FinancialYear ended March 31' 2017

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance ofthe Company

Dividend
Your Board does not recommeno any oividend forthe financial year 20'16-17'

Reseryes
Your Board does not propose to carryto any reserves forthefinancialyeat 2016'17

Brief description of the Comfiany's working during the year/State of Company's

afiatr
Toia l tu rnoverdur ing theyear20 l6 - lTdecreasedbyRs 'o .18Lacs(9 .10%)comparedto
previous year 20'15-16 and there is loss of Rs 18 82 Lacs (after tax) during the year 2016-'17

compared to loss of Rs. 14.55 1ac (after tax) in previous year 2015-16

Change in lhe nature of business, ifany
Thereis no change in the nature ofbusiness during the financialyear20l6-17'

Material changls and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the

conipany which have occurred between the end ofthe financial year ofthe company

towhich the financial statements relate and the date ofthe report

No materialchanges occurreo suosequenttq the close ofthe financialyear ofthe Company

towhich the balance sheet relates and the date of the repod'

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or couns or

tribunals impacting ihe going concern status and company's operalions in future

No significani and materialorders passed bythe regulators or courls ortribunals impacting

the giing concern status and company's operations in future during the financialyear and or

sub;equent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet

relates and the date of the report.

4.

7 .

The financial results for the yearas undel
Yearended
31.03.2017

Yearended
3'1.03.2016

ales & Other Income 1.85 2 .04

roJit / (Loss) before Depreciation (1s.82) U4lq
ss:Depreciation

: Provision for Taxation 0.00
0.00

14.55)
Provision for Deferred Tax

Profit/Loss After Tax
160.80) (46.25

lance brouqht forward from prevlous year
F*q (160.80)lance carried forward to Balance Sheet

@
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8. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.
The Company has appointed internal auditor for adequacy of in ternal financial controls and
your Board hastaken adequate care for finan cial control.

L Deiails of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associaie Compan ies
YourCompany has no Subsidiary/JointVentures/Associate Companies during theyear

10. Performance and financial position ofeach ofthe subsidiaries, associates andjoint'venlure 
companies included in the consolidated financial statement.

YourCompany has no Subsidiary/JoinlVentures/Associate Companies during the year
1'1. Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and there was no deposit at
the beginning ofthe year Therefore the details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter
V oftheAct is not applicable. Your Company has accepted unsecured loan of Rs.9.B0 lacs
from the Directorofthe Company during the yearand the balance of unsecured loans is Rs.
49.28lacs as on 3'lst lV arch,2017 .

12. StatutoryAuditors
The present statutory auditor M/s. D. C. Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants has
completed more than five years in the Company Pursuant to the provisions of section '139
ofthe CompaniesAct 20'13, the said auditor is not eligible fof re-appointment as statutory
auditor of the Company for a period of five years now onwards. The audii committee of the
Company has considered the qualifications and experiance of M/s. C. Mukherjee & Co.,
CharteredAccountants, Vadodara and recgmmended their appointment.
The Company has obtained a letter'of consent and also a certificate undersection 139 and
14'1 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 from M/s. C. l\,4ukherjee & Co. to the effect that, their
appointment, if madewould be within the l imits pr€scribed inthesaid section.

13. Auditors'Report
The observations of the Auditdrs are explained, wherever necessary in an appropriate
notes to the Audited Statement of Accounts.

14. InternalAuditors -
The Company has appointed M/s. Dhrunal l\4ehta &Associaies, Chartered Accountants as
InternalAuditorof the Companyfortheyear2016-'17 on 30.05.2016.

15. Share Caoital
During the year under review the Company has not issued any securities nor has granted
any stock option or sweat equity.

16. Extract oftheAnnual Return
The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT - I forming part of the Board's report is
attached herewith as (Annexure-E)

'17. Conservalion ofenergy, technology absorption andforeign exchange earnings and outgo
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo are attached herewith (Annexure-A)

18. CorporateSocial Responsibil i ty(CSR)

As net worth ofthe Company is below rupees five hundred crore orturnover is below rupees
one thousand crore or a net proflt is below rupees five crore during the preceding financial

@
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19 .

A)

year ended on 3'1" l\4arch, 2016, section '135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable

and therefore the Company has not spentany sum towards Corporate Social Responsibillty

during the tinancial ye at 2016-17 .

Directors

Directorsand KeyManagerialPersonnel

Thereis no change in Directors during the year.

Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora (DlN: 00259241) retires by rotation at the ensuing annual
general meeting and being eligible offered himself for re-appointment as Director and given

consentto act as Director, ifre-appointed.

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any

A declaration by l\.4r. Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi and Mrs Sheetal Rajan Shah,
' Independent Dlrectors that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-

sectiori (6) ofSection 149 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 have been received

ML Pankaj Jamnadas Vora, Director ofthe Company retiring by rotation and eligible for re-

appointment has given his consent and declaration under form DIR-8 pursuant to Section

164(2\ read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014 and his details of director seeking re-appointment as per Regulation 36 of

Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015 with the Bombaystock exchange is attached herewith. (Annexure- F)

C) FormalAnnual Evaluation

The Company has devised a policyfor performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Boird,
Committees and individual Directors which includes cdteria for performance evaluation of
executive directors and non-executive directors

In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members' the Committee may take into account
factors, such as:

I General understanding ofthe Company's business;

ii. Educational back ground and experience:

Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values;

Willingness to devote sufficient time and eneigy in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities effectively.

L

@



4?ntegra 
InrcGRn turrroncCnR trD'

20. Numberof meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year from 1" April, 2016 to 3'1:' March, 2017 the Board
times on thefollowing dates:

Sr.
No

Date
Board

Strenglh
No. of Directors

Present

1 20-04-2016 5 4

2 30-05-20'16 5 5

3 13-08-2016 5 4

4 10-11-2016 5 4

5 10-02-2017 5 5

21. AuditCommittee
The Members oftheAudit Committee ofthe Company are as under:

Designation
Non-Executive lndependent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

of Directors met Five

of the Audit

Nameof Director
1. lMrs. SheetalRajan Shah
3. Mr. Jagesh M. Doshi

Name ofDirector
1. lvlr Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi
2. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
3. l\,'lr. Jamnadas HifachandVora

Name ofDirector
1. lvl|.s. SheetalRajan Shah

2. Mr. Jagesh lvl. Doshi
3. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora

3. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora 
- 

Non-Executive Director

There was no occasion regarding non acceptance of any recommendation
Committee dudng the Year
Audit c6mmittee meetings
'1 0.02.2017 During theYPar.

22. Details ofestablishment ofvigil mechanism fordirectors and employees

The Board has appointed thefollowing persons as members of VigilCommittee:

were held on 30.05.20'16, 13.082016, 10.'11 2016 and

Staius
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-ExeCutive Director
Non-Executive Director

The Company has Ffamed a Whistle Blower Policy in Terms of Listing Agreement and the
same may be accessed onthe Company's Website

23. Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee

The Memberof Nominaiion and Remuneration Committee ofthe Company are as under:

Slatus
Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

The policyformulated by nomination and remuneration commitiee:

The Company follows a market linked remuneration policy, which is aimed-at enabling the
Companyto attract and retain the best talent. The Company does not have an Employees Stock
Option Policy.

@
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21. AuditCommiftee
The Members of theAuditCommittee ofthe Company are as under:

Audit committee meetings were held on 30.05.2016, 13.08.2016, 10.11.2016 and
10.02.2017 During theYear.

22. Delails ofestablishment of vigilmechanism for directors and employees
The Board has appointed the following persons as members of VigilCommitteel

Name of Director

.1. Mrs. SheetalRajan Shah
3. Mr. Jagesh [,4. Doshi
3. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
There was no occasion regarding non
Commitiee during the year.

Name ofDirector
- f. i\,!r Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi

2. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
3. l\4r Jamnadas Hirachand Vora

Name ofDirecior
1. Mrs. SheetalRajan Shah
2. Mr. Jagesh M. Doshi
3. Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora

Designation
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Director
acceptance of any recommendation of the Audit

Slatus
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director

The Company has Framed a Whistle Blower Policy in Terms of Listing Agreement and the
same may be accessed on the Company's Website.

23. Nominalion and Remuneration Committee
The Memberof Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Comoanv are as undef:

Status
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Director

The policyformulated by nomination and remuneration committee:
The Company lollows a market l inked remuneration policy. which is aimed at enabling the
Company to atiract and retain the best talent. The Company does not have an Employees Stock
Option Policy.
The terms of reference of the committee inter alia include succession planning for Board of
Directors and Senior lvlanagement Employees, identifying and selection of candidates for
appointment of Directors/lndependent Directors based on certain laid down criteria, identifying
potential individuals for appointment of Key Managerial personnel and other senior managerial
position and reviewihe performance ofthe Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel
including Key managerial peisonnel based on certain criteria approved by the Board. While
reviewing the performance, the committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable and
sufficientto attract, retain and motivatethe best managerial talents, remuneration commensurate
with the performance of individual and group and also maintains a balance between both short
and long term objectives ofthecompany.

No Remuneration committee meeting was held during the year ended 31st March2017.

Risk Management Commitlee24.
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The l\4embers of Risk management Committee ofthe Companyare as under:

Name of Director Designation

1. Mrs. SheetalRajan Shah Non-Executive Independent Director

3. Mr. Jamnadas Hirachand Vora Non-Executive Director

3. Mr. PankajJamnadas Vora Non-Executive Directof

25. StakeholdersCommittee

The Members ofStakeholders Committee ofthe Companyare as under:

Nameof Director Designation

1. lvlr. Jagesh Mahindrabhai Doshi Non-Executive lndependent Director

3. Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora Non-Executive Director

3. ' Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora Non-Executive Director

Stakeholders Committee was held on 30 05 2016 & 10 02'2017 during the year'

26. Particulars ofloans, guarantees or investments undersection t86

The Company has not given any loan, guarantees or investments under section 186 to any
person or body corporate except loan to employees of the Company as per Company's
policyforemployees.

27. Particulars of contracis orarrangementswith related parties:

The Company has not entefed into any contfactor arrangementwith related party referred

to in sub-section (1 ) of section '188 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013

Form No. AOC -2 regarding transactions under section 188 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 is

enclosed herewith {Annexure-B).
28. ManagerialRemuneration:

Disclosures pursuant to section 197(12) of the Compaoies Act'2013 read with Rule 5(1)'

5(2) and 5(3) cflhe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014 are enclosed herewith (Annexure-C)

29. SecretarialAuditReport:
The SecretarialAudit Report pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act,2013 given

by lM/s. Dinesh Mehia &Co., a company secretary in practice enclosed herewith (Annexure-D)

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reseryation of adverse

remarl(excePt:

i) The Company has not appointed key managerial personnel as required under section

203 ofthe ComPaniesAct, 20'13.
i i) The Companyhas not dematerialised itsshares.

@
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nurture talent Attrition ano
non-availabilitY of the requlreq
talent resource can affect the

overall Performance ol me

Human Resources
RISK

';;f .*:",f :f "1i""'%"J13:ii_'i
iJiij","n ,i'i qualitv' cost' timelv
delivery and cusiomer servlce'

Every company is aways
exposed to comPetiiion rrsK'Competition Risk

ffi:''d:ilff##:J:["""'Any default can attract Penal
provisionsComPliance Risk -

lncreasing regulatory
Requirements -"-'"1-";:l"l;l"T'"ll;'.tr]T:$!1fi :

!:Hff.ff g"'il:*I"''il?:'?,":'#i
ication at 

"icn 
tevetofemployee

The' electrical engineerlng
indus t ry  i s  exPosed , Io
ucclaent'. ana injury risk due
to human negligence

l n d u s t r i a l  S  a f e t Y ,
Employee Health and
Saiety Risk

33. Directors'ResponsibilityStatemenr
YourDirectors statethat- -^^,rnrs the apolicable accounting standards had

",i"'l;,:|"J#:':",1""Jjf^XH:l:ffiillLili""'liig,"?-"*"'d"p;''*"''' [:*::h#{6i16ffi H}lT5#:*#d.*{i".ffi
:i: :i,t :"J'Jfi :""j [3,"]?li3'"xLo*' ""hat 

pe riod :

@
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llntegra
;-* a"*,"" a.d ,*fit"p9r and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accountins records in accordance with the pt::t:i"T:l,tll:,11j"j"":j:,?::,',lj:?:::
::# ;';1ilffi;;;;-;6eniins and oetecting rraud and other irresurarities;

d) the directors had prepared the annualaccounts on a going concern basis:

e1 the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company

and that such internatfinanc,licontrots are aoequate and were operating effectively'

0 the directors had deviseo proper systems to ensure compliance w-iththe provisions of

allapplicable laws and tnat sricn systems were adequate and operating effectively'

34, Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention'

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 20{ 3:

The Company has an place an anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of the

sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (P;evention' Prohibition and Redressal)Act'

2013. Internal Complaint committee t"" U""n 
""t "p l" 

':dt":." 
-::TJl1*"- 

t::::i::
'*l,ii;''r'lilfl 

'#;i"'"J[v *"';" rr* ""p"*i*': 
*!:,d]::"^Y.report to the Director'

Allemployees (permanent, conuactual' temporary ' trainees) are covered underthe policy'

There was no compliant received trom anJ employee during the {inancial year 20'16-'17 and

hence no complaint is outsianding as on 31 03 2017 for redressal'

35. Acknowledgements
TheBoardofDirectorsgratefu|lyacknow|edgetheassistance.andco-operationreceived
from the State Bank of tnOia ano aii otfrer stat-utory and non-statutory agencies fortheirco-

operation.
TheBoardofDirectorsa|soWiShtop|aceonrecord.theirgratitudeandappreciationtothe
memUers tor tneirtrust and confi dence shown in the Company

TheBoardofDirectorswou|d|iketoespecia||ythankalltheemployeesofthecompanyfor
their dedication and loyalty'

Jamnadas Hirachand Vora

Director
DIN:00258809

Dated : 26-05-2017
Place :Regd. Office

10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdl,

Dist. Vadodara - 39'l 243

BYOrderofthe Board of Directors

PankajJamnadas Vora

Director
DIN:00259241

@



rnrGGRn tullrcllGcoR rrD'

Hlntegra

ANNEXURE.A

Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy' Technology Absorptior and Foreign

Exchange lncome and outgo as per rule 8(3) ofthe companies (AcGounts) Rules'2014:

(A) Conservation ofenergy: 
NtL

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

iii; tne steps tafen oy the company for utilising alternate sources.oJ energy; NIL

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments;NlL

ANNEXURE -'A'

(B) Technology absorption:

1i1 iire ettorts niaae towards technology absorplon

(iD the beneflts derived like product

improvemeni, cost reduction, product

development or impolt substitution

in case ofimported technology (imported

during the lastthreeyears reckoned from the

beglnning of the fl nancial Year)-

the details oftechnology imported

the yearofimPort

whetherthe technology been fully absorbed

if notfullYabsorbed, areas where

absorption hasnottaken place and the

reasonsthereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research

and DeveloPment

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

( i i i )

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(c)
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the

Exchange outgo during the yearin terms of actual outflows'

year and the Foreign

Current Year
(2016-17 )

Previous Year
( 201s16 )

Totel foreion exchange used NIL NiL

Total foreign exchange earned NIL NIL

@
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NEXURE - 'B'

ANNEXURE-B
(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-section (3) ofsection 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1 ) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's lengthtransactions underthird provisothereto.

1, Details ofcontracts or arrangements ortransactions not at arm's length basis: NOT
APPLICABLE

(a) Name(s) ofthe related party and nature ofrelationship:
(b) Natureof contracts/arrangements/transactions:
@ Duration ofthe contracts / arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms ofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value,ifany:
(e) Justiflcation forentering into such contracts or arrangements ortransactions:
(0 date(s) ofapprovalby the Board:
(g) Amountpaid asadvances, ifany:
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required underfirst

proviso to section 188:
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

NOTAPPLICABLE

Name(s) ofthe related party and natureofrelationship:
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactionsl
Salientterms ofthe contracts or arrangements ortransacfions including the value, ifany:
date of approval bythe Board:
Amountpaid asadvances, ifany: No advance is paid.

Form shall be signed bythe persons who have signed the Board's report.
By Order of the Board of Directors

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e.)

(f)

Note:

Jamnadas Hirachand Vora
Director
DIN : 002s8809

Dated : 26-05-2017
Place : Regd. Office
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,
Dist. Vadodara - 391 243

Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
Director
DIN:00259241

@
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Hlntegra
read with Companies

Ratio to median
Remuneration(i) The Ratio of the remuneration

of each director to the median
remuneration of the
emDlovees of the comPany
for ihifinancial Year 20f617

Directo/s Name

NOTAPPLICABLE AS NO REMUNERATION
IS PAID TO ANY DIRECTOR

NOTAPPLICABLE

% age increase in
remuneration(iD The Percentage increase in

remuneration of each Director'
Chief Financial Ofiicer, Chief
Executive Offi ce., ComPanY
Secretary or Manager if any in
the fi nancial Year2016-17
compared to 2015-16

Director's /CFO/CEO/
CS/Mgr Name

NotApplicable

.2.210/.(iiD Percentage increase in the
median remuneration of
employees in the linancial Year
2O'1 6-'1 7 compared to 20 1 5-16

(iv) Number of Permanent
employees on the rolls of

the company

As on 3'1.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016

7

The Companys overall tum_over is not
encouraging and therefore not applicable'(v) Explanation on the relationship

between ave€ge increase In
remuneration and the company
perfomance

@
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(vi) Comparison of the remuneration
of the Key IManagerial personnel
against the performance of the
company

NotAppJicable

(vii) Variation in Details 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Market
Capitalization

N,A. as shares
are not Quoted on
Stock Market

N.A. as shares
are not Quoted on
Siock Market

Price Earning
Ratio

N.A. as there is a
loss

N.A. as there is a
loss

Percentage
Increase/decrease
of lvlarket Quotations

N.A- N,A.

Net Worth of the
Company

Rs. 1.24 Crore Rs. 1.43 Crore

(viiil Average percentite increase jn

I salaries of Employees otherthan

J managerial personnel

During 2016-2017 During 2015-2016

-15.'t4% 9.270/o

Juslification for
increase with reasons

The Company's overall turn-over js not
encouraging and iherefore not appljcable.

(ix) comparison of each remune-itioi
ofthe Key l\,4anagerial personnej
against the performance of the
Company

Name of key
Man,gerial
Personnel

Remuneration for the
Years Ended

Reason
agarnst
Performance
ofthe Company

z.t.ot.zo rz lst.oz.zolal'/ ' "s.| | Chanoe

ry4 lN.A lN.a l ra
(x) Key parameter for any variable

component of remuneratjcn
availed by the Directors

No.

N i l(xi) Ratio of the remuneration ofthe
highest paid directof to thai ofthe
employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess
the highest pa;d director during
the yeaf

;ff ::i'.::Jffi:1ilT"?t:1"i1.:l'trJ:ilffi ,:fi il,:m
@
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4?ntegra ANNEXURE . D

FORM NO. MR-3

secnemelll luoron's neponr
iontrte rtnetctnr yEAR ENDED 313- MARcH'2017
tPursu?rnt to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No 9 of the

bompanies {Appointment and Remune€tion Personnel) Rules' 20141

To THE MEMBERS,
INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LIMITED
'l 0, GIDC, Por'Ramangamdi, Dist Vadodara'391243

Wehaveconducledthesecretarialauditofthecomp|ianceofapp|icablestatutoryprovisionsandtheadhelence

" 
nood 

"o*or"* 
Orud'os by Integra Switchgear Limited (hereinafter called the company) Secretarial Audit

was conducled in a mannerthat provided us a ;easonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon '

Based on our \redilcation of the company's books, papers' minute books' forms and rcturns filed and othel

records maintained by lhe companyand alsofie information provided byihe company' its officers' agenls and

""ii"-#Jr"pr"""*",tes 
du;ing the conduct of secretarial audit' we hereby report that in our opinion' the

"".p""V 
n"", during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31"'I\'4arch' 2017 (audit period)

i".pri"o *i n ir'" 
","i*"ry 

provisions listed her;under and alsothatthe company has ploper Board_processes

and compliance-mechanism in place lo the exlent, inthe mannerand subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the booKs, papers, mlnure books' forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

the company for lhe financial year ended on 31"' March' 20'17 according io the provisrons ot

(i) The Companies Act,2013 (lhe Act) and the fllles made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Conaacts (Regulation)Act 1956 ('SCRA')andthe rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, '1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not applicable to the

Company during the audit Period.)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Aci' 1999 and the rutes and regu;ations made thereunder to the extent

of Foreign Direct Inveslmeni, overseas Direct Inve;tmeni and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not

aoplicable tothe companydu.ing the audit pedod)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchanqe Board of India

Act, 1992 ('SEBIAc{):
{a) The S;curities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulat ions 20' l1i
(U) fhJ i""u,iti"" ana exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations' 1992;

i"i ri" i""-na" -a Exchan;e Board of India (lssue ofcapitaland Disclosure Requkements)

RegLrlalions, 2009; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period)

1a; fnJ securities ana ixchange Board of India (Employee stock option scheme and Employee Stock

Purchase scheme) Guide|ines, 1999; (Not app|icable to the company during the audit pedod)

(e) The securities and Excnange Board oi tndia llssue and Listing of Debt securities) Regulaiions, 2008;

(Not applicable to the company dudng the audit period)

@
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(0 The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registfars to an tssue and Share TransferAgents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and deating with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulaiions, 2009; (Not
applicable to the company during the audit period) and

(h) The Securiiies and Exchange Board of India lBuyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicabte
lo the company during the audit period)

(l) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Obligation Disclosure Requirements) 20iS.

We have also examined compliance with the appticabte ctauses of the fo owing:

(i) Secretarial Standard issued byThe lnstilute ofCompanySec.elariesoflndiaare compited.

(ii) The ListingAgreementsentered into bythe Companywith the BombayStockExchange.
NowDisclosure under SEBI (Usting Obtigation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulattns,2015
During theperiod underreviewthe Company has comptied with the provisions ofiheAct, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned abovesubjecttothefollowing observations:

1. The Company has not appointed key managerial personnel as required under section 203 of the
CompaniesAct,2013.

ForDinesh Mehta & CO.
Company Secretaies

2. TheCompanyhasnotdematerialised itsshares.

We further report that The Board of Dkectors of the Company is duty constituted with proper batance of
Executive Directors' Non-Executive Directors and rndependent Directors. ihe changes in the composition of the
Boa.d of Direciors that took prace during the period under review were carried;ut in compriance with iheprov,sions of the Aci. Adequate nofice is given to a directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed noles on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists tor seeking and
obtaining furthe. i.formaiion and cla.ifications on the agenda items before the meeting anO tor meaningfulparticipation at the meeting. A the decisions at the Board meetings and committee meJtngs are carneo outunanimousry as recorded in the minutes of the meetings ofthe Board of Directors and committees, as the case
maybe.

we further repo( thatthere are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the sizeand operations of the company to moniior and ensufe compliance with applicabl; laws, rules, .regutatrons andgujdeljnes.

Place: VADODARA
Date: 18.05.20'17

Dinesh Mehta
Proprietor
C.P.No.2127

@
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ANNEXURE . E

,l-"i*"r**REruRNAsontheri:T,::ilf ?l.'"lrt?i"J.ti'J"tl',::lff ":'"uT:l'iS:J,h"J,?.! :il#t:1"'Siiil*H :lilit i;ft i;iG c"panies (Manasement
lii litini"ir"ti"nl Rules' 2o'l 4l

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

I CIN 
129130GJ 1992P1C018684

1411211992
iD Resistration D^ate 

-- ; ,*ran* t*,t"""EAR LtMlrED
iii) Name of the ComPanY

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company
' 't. Puotic companY(P) l',.'

( / )
2. Limited bY shares

' 3. Company not having share capital ( '

vj Address ofthe Registered office and contactdetails

10, GIDC, POR.RAMAN GAMDI'

VADODARA- 39 1 243 Gujarat

Telephone : 0265-2831195

Fax Number : 0265-644585

Email : mcb@integraindia com 
yes

vi) Whether listed comPanY

vii) Name Address and Contaci details of Registrar & Transfer Agent if any lN HOUSE

lr. pRtNclPAL BUsINESS AcrlvlrlEs or rnL coupalY '

A||thebusinessactivit iescontnoutingl0Toormoreofthetotalturnoverofthe

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING' SUBSI

il".'"ia"to""'* "r 
which inlormation is being fi ed = 1l

company

shallbestateo:- NIC Code ol the
Producu service
as per NIC'2004

%to total turnover
ol the company

SN
Name and uescnPrxrtt u'

Products t servlces

29130 100 %
1 Manufacturing or trlecrrui'r ̂ PPa

(lncluding relaYs)
s :

o.
% of shares

held
Applicable

SectionNAMEAND ADDRESS OF THE

COMPANY

NA

CINIGLN
HOLDING' .

SUBSIDIARYI
ASSOCIATESN

NA
NA 0 NA

1

@
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held atth@ginning oflfriyeli tlo. of Shares treH A the end of llre-Ear %Chende

Demal Phy$ical Total % ofTolal
Sharcs Demat Phy6ical Total of Toial

Shares o/o
duflng
me year

(1) Indiai

1024n0 1024740 32.15 0 10247A0 1024744 3215 0.00
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

. - 0 0 0 0 0

-iEoo
0

0 410400 41640! 13,06 410400 13.06 0.00
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0

$ub.lotal (A) (t): 0 14411001441100 45.21 14411Q0 1441140 45.21 0.00
?) Foreisn

0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0
sub'roral (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0

1441100 1441100 45.21 0 1441100 1141100 15,21 +4,08

{AXlF(A}(2)
8. Public Sha6hotding

0 0 0 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

t F s 0 0 0
0 0

olhe6 (Spaity) 0 0

@
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lt. Shareholding of Promoters

SN

Shareholding atlh? boqinnlig of{rE year Share holding at the end of the Year % change in
shaeholding

dunng
lhe y€arShares

No. of
Shares

% oltolal *d$Nr$ tld$dl
$flnrh{rd lolo$l

.lamnadas Hir.chand Vora 128000 4.42 0 128000 4.02 0 0.00

M.urrbhai Jamnadas Vora 10000 0 3 1 10000 0.31 0 0.00

Deeoakbhai Jamnadas vora 51200 1.61 51200 1.61 0 0.00

4 56800 1.78 56800 1.78 0 0.00

5 Aashna Mavurbhai Vom 2500 0.08 2500 0.08 0 0.00

6 2500 0.08 2500 0.00 0.00

7 47140 1.48 0 47100 1.48 0 0_00

8 DeeDah J Vora HUF 89500 2.81 0 89500 2.81 0 0.00

I 82800 2.60 0 82800 2.60 0 0.00

l 0 Jairdi DeeDakbhai Von i0000 0.31 0 10000 0.31 0 0.00

11 144240 4.52 0 144240 4.52 0 0.00

12 i86200 5.84 0 186200 5.84 0 0.00

13 Narmada JamnadasVora 132900 4.17 132S00 4 . t T 0 0.00

i 4 Pralibha DeeDakbhai vol" 73500 2.31 0 73500 2.31 0 0.00

15 VaEnoi Deeoakbhai Vora 5000 0.16 0 5000 0.16 0 0.00

16 Bimal Swiichqear Pvt Ltd 416400 13.06 0 416400 13.06 0 0.00

1T 2500 0.08 0 2500 0.08 0 0.00

@
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C. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, ifthere is no change,

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, promoters
and Hotders of cDRs and ADRS)

SN , Sharehoider's Particulars

Heena Ha.esh Shah lndividual 225000 7.06 225000 7.06
2 Clea Ventuaes LLP LLP 200000 6.27 200000 6.27
3 AraliVipul Dalal lndividual 95000 2.94 95000 2.98
4 RajulSandip Shah Individual 84500 2.65 84500 2.65
5 Haresh D Shah Individual 60000 1 . 8 8 60000 1.88
6 Arun Kulkarni Individual 40000 1.25 40000 1.25
7 Individual 40000 1 . 2 5 40000 | . 2 5
I Kishore Narottamdas Individuai 30000 0.94 30000 0.94
9 Lakhabhai Chauhan Indlvidual 30000 0.94 30000 0.94
1 0 Rajankumar Naik lndividual 10900 0.34 10900 o.34

E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel

SN Sharehold€r's Particularc

JAMNADAS HJRACHAND Non-EYeculive Dileclof 128000 4.42 128000 4.42

2 PANKAJ JAMNADAS VOM
JAMNADAS VORA

Non-E\eculive Dir€ctor 56800 1.78 56800 1.78

3 IVAYURI PANKAJ VOM Non-b(eculive Direclof 186200 5.84 186200 5.84
JAGESH [lAHENDRABHAI DOSHJndependent Direclor 20000 0.63 20000 0.63

5 SHEETAL RAJAN SHAH Independent Diector 0 0.00 0 0

SN Name Particulars

Sharcholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Sharehotding
dudngtheyear

Shares
% of total

Shares oflhe
Shares

tk oflolal
Shafesoflhe

1 NA NA

@
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Hlrrtegra
DEBTEDNESS

@ND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
' wh^ta-lime Directors and/or Manager

B. Remuneration to other Directors

N
Deposits

a^^r--r.^ ^I the ff hrn.itl vear

0 3948000 0 3948000

0 0 0
ii) Interesl dLre b!t nolPaid

0 0 0

3948000 0 3948000
Total (i+ii+ili)

Fi6k"?lnac< .indnd ihe linanclal vear

0 980000 0 980000
Addiiion

0 0 00

0 980000 0 980000
Nel change

rh6 and.r iha rinrncial vear

0 4928000 0 4928000

0 0 0
i \  rn ra .aardL ' .h rd  no t  oa id

0 0 0
iii) Inlercsl ac$red but mt due

4S28000 0 4928000
Tolal(i+li+lii)

A. Remuneration to Managing Din:ctor Vhole-iime Directors anqlor Man

Stock
option

SYieat
Equity Commission0thersTolal ceiling

as per
lhe Act

SN Name of
MDMID/ lilanager

Grosssalary

{a)Siliryas

1l1loilie

kt 1901

b)Value ol
pequi!iies
uh 17(2)

Act,1961

0

(clPmfils
in lieu of

salary undel
s€clion 1?{31

Acl,l9i1

as%of
proit

dnets

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 NA 0

12t 11+21
gerial

CeilingSN Total0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Pankaj Jamnadas 0 o

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Sheetal Raian Shah 0 0 0

Jagesh

Mahend€bhai Doshi

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA

5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

@
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHERTHAN/MANAGER/WTD

VII. PENALTIES / PUNTSHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

By Orderofthe Board ofDirectors

Jamnadas Hirachand Vora
Director
DIN : 00258809

Dated | 26-05-2017
Place : Reod. Ofiice'10, GIDC, For Ramanqamdi.
Dist. Vadodara - 391 223

Pankai Jamnadas Vora
Director
DIN:00259241

SN Name of Key
Managedal
Personnel

Gross salary Stock
Option

Sweat
Equity

CommissionOher total

{alSalary

orlained
in secliol
111)oflhe

Acl,1S61

9/s 17{2)

1961

{c)Proib

s.did 1?{3)

141!61

as%oI
profit

othels

1 NA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Section of the
Companies Act

Delails ot Penalty /
Punishment/

Compouniingf€es
rmposed

Appealmade,
if any

(give Delails)

B. DIRECTORS N.A. N.A, N.A, N,A. N,A.

G. OTHER OFFICERSIN DEFAULT
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Qlntngra

Name of the Director Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora

No.DIN 00259241

Date of Birth 07 t0411963

Type of appointment Director retiring by Rotation

Date ofAppointmenU
Reaopointment

To be re-appointed at the ensuing AGM

Areas of Specialization Administration & General Management

Quqliflcations Inter ICWA, B.com

No. of Shares Held in the
Companv

56800

List of Directorship held
in other Companies

1. Bosmark Enterprises Private Limlted

Name of Listed ComPanies in
which he holds DirectorshiP

NIL

Chairman/member of the
Committee of the Board of
Eirecto.s of this ComPanY

Member of 4 Committees
'1 - Stakeholder Committee
2 -Audit Committee
3 - Nomination and Remuneration Committee
4 - Risk Management Committee

Chairman/member of the
committee of the Board of
Directors of other ComPanies

NIL

Relatlon with Key Managerial
Personnel and Directors

Son of Mr. Jamnadas Vora & Husband
of l\,4ayuri Pankaj Vora

Justifi cation for appoiDtment gxcetlent knowledge in Administration and General

Management and experience of more than 25 years in

the field of Administration and Management

NEXURE . 'F '
OETIIIS OT OINECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENTAS PER REGULATION 36 OF SEBI
(LODR) TEGULATIONS, 2015 WITH THE BOMBAYSTOCK EXCHANGE
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ANNEXURE . G

Management Discussion and Analvsis

1) Industry Structure and Developments :
Integra Switchgears Limited is engages ;n the manufacture of Electrical Apparatus for
Switches (lncluding Relays) as per the requiremenvspecifications of its various clients.
The company is manufacturing and supplying of Apparatus for Switches (lncluding
Relays)meeting the standards ofquality design and specifications of its clients.

The Company has been manufacturing the various categories of switches including relays.

The groMh of the company is mainly linked to the groMh of the Electrical Materials and
Spare partsindustry.

. lndian Electrical Materials and Spare oarts lndustrv

tn" tnCi"n Eiectrical Materials and Spare parts have observed strong groMh over the
past few years. Economic liberalization and rising income of middle class population
have had a positive impact on consumer spending and consumption in both rural and
urban areas. lndian consumer now spends a significant proportion of various electrical
materials and soare Darts.

Various Electrical Materials and Spare parts have also seen strong demand as standard
ofliving ofconsumers and life style increased from that it was earlieften years.

o Develooments:

+ Create new markets quickly through products based on technology
* Enhance growth by reaching new customers, deepening the customer

experience and allowing them todynamically mange pricing
+ Increase profitability by altering operating cosi structure through greater

process automation
+ Adopt business models that increase asset efficiency and long-term

competitiveness.

2) Opportunities andThreats:

+ Opportunities : New elements involving new ways with underslanding
client and exploring new markets and business models shall open new
opportunities for us to build strategic relationship with clients. Our reliabiiity
and efficiency of the requirement and effective seryice are key factors for
success in this highlycompetitive industry

n  Threats  :  The Company has  deve loped and imp lemented a  r i sk
management framework that inc[ided idenlification of elements of risk, if
any, which in the opinion of the Board may thrcaten lhe existence oi the
company and by adopting various factors such as risk ideniitication, impact
assessment, risk evaluation, risk reporting, risk disclosures, risk mitigaiicn
and reporting.

3) Segment-wise or product -wise perfgrmance:

The Company has only one segment of manufacturjng food processing
instruments / equioments.

@
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Q?ntegra
4) Outlook:

. The outlook for business is. positive as the company continue to remain focused on

risk managementand mltlgalon'

. Total turnover durinS -tl:.X:?r4'2016-17 
decreased qV-*"'"O;1t ̂l"i"t3r'Kl' 

:ifl;f."' ;::"lii:-l?;:#;:;J3 s"'.ii":? *"''i',1# 'xi r"o""i'tu'fi"in p'"uiou"
Year 20 1 5- 1 6.

5) Risks andConcerns:

. commodity Price Risk : Risk

Process of manufacturing'
of price fluctuation on basic raw materials used in the

growth in global economy: lmPact on

demand.

. InterestRate Risk :Any increase in interest rate can affectthefinance cost

.HumanresourcesRisk :Yourcomoanv,sab i l i t y tode l i verva lue iSdependenton i ts- t;iiiiv t" attract. retain rxq {fl!:i"},',;lj;j*'",1"":"?int#l;1"61"0i|'" ""n"
reouired talent resource can anecr I

. competition Risk: EveryCompanyis alwaysexposedto competition risk

. Compliance Risk : Increaslng regulatory Requlrements : Any default can attract

PenalProvisions

. lndustrial Safety, Employee Health and Safety Risk : The-electrical engineering
- 

iliiriiiv '" 
"-' 

p.itjo to accibents and injury risk due to human neglrgence

6) lnternat Conirol Systems

rhe company h.as slrerylh-e.i,:9 1,i".'l:fl".*r:TjL? "111"1i113iB",ffi':l iifi'!,Ilfloutside agencv for internal.a-uorl 
?n!il'11 i[t,i;it lhec*s and controls to ensure

usual transactional verificalons'
comPliance of various statutes'

i Unceitain global econgmic enyironment-slow

7) FinancialPerformance

e)

ilf f#{#dii,'ts1'ffi ['"18fi rru*if *.fllr*ruirifi trFHi%til""rlr
ilii tlii.i,'ii""i i"t"tionjwith its emplovees'
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InrcGRn'utrrctrGc0nrrD'

TO THE IVEMBERS, 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

INTEGRASWITCHGEAR LIMITED
Report on the Financiat Statements:

$"",i:J";111:""1':"":i3Tsifl:txllJt?:I"lffH,tl],iJlil;.itrjyJ:?:.1..l:ilxli?,gil9:31"1#';Tl:1
ffil;3;*-* 

ror the year ended. and a summary_ 
"r "ig"irici"i_";";,;slorii"" 

"""o_rn"r *pr"*to,v
Managements Responsibi t i tyforthe Financiat Statements :Ine uompanys Board of Directors js resoonsibk

**:'i:*j,"*i:iirJ;xrff*::l#$"H['flfi'::rii'$i.!*1fiiii!'r.'L'x,,*Tfilfilr#J"1[:[:
ils:rlt;xtl,lr*fu$:":i"*rtn::#frl*l{J..{ffiii]!j?:''xT:,lii::ffir"f,h"::iil:gffi:ri::
ijrjf:t?#:.i:!i*:::.:jj:"lxFii'ldi:iixffii:;T:s':":ii,""T#ffi";:?"1Tlxjffi!,tjjf,ffi's1':'"J':th"T:.i,i1{::::Tl,:ft}*",,i:t1ii""tu:[";,:1,ffi;i.ru*i:irillti,"dlis#f;:n:
Ina Lc ial conrrot, thatwereoperaiing eftective]y I,*;;;;"i,#;:;;;;";;;"Tff;",ilii:;#.liffiff:;i:t?ii"?yl:,i::?T;l:1""ffi:T[1i::"J:*
AuditorsResponsjbitity :
our responsibirityis toexpressanopinron on thesefinanciarstatemenis based on ouraudit. we haveiaken into accouni
l"oi$:f ffijjl"#:ffi i::1ilj11*i1'^1,{ffjTd;;#;;i;;; ;h# :Jl!ii,"n"5,. 0","",,0"0,",n"
we conducled our audit in accordance with rhe standards on Auditing issued by the Inslitute of : charteredlffiii:flL:":i,gff,l'"?*:".ill"Jtr#fiiiilJ,""::*'**"*g,rJg*i*""r*r;#";,;ffi;
An audit invorves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboutthe amounts and discrosures in the financial

illii,!!;:!i:*'"""",'"',ti:X;:'ff::.",::ff::,:ili:f"t1fj;ti:**tt*:,ru;i:::tru:*""",mauditor considers htemar conlror rerevant to the. uompanys preparation and tair presentalon or the financials€tements jn order to design audil prccedures

;lg""mti'*i; ;:ffi l,::r#' ffi si:1;lf,,ii:+trtr$s:,""#ff :::,im':ff :'*"i'ji:
We believe thatihe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficjent and appropriate to provide a basis forouraudjt

Opinion:
rn oufopinron and to the besrofour informatron and according to the expJanaiions given to us, ihe financiar statements
:::""iff$ifi:l;::J:::[""i'?:$i:#'r.ff"*."oreq rireo ana givealr;"a"Ji.i'"ii,*i"""nr",-itv*i*,*'"

;j',1'il""T"1"""iiT"T''il'f"""ii?':3'i['':l""gt"o"^orihecompanvasatr\rarch 31' 2012j
"r rn *," "u"" or 6""r, n-o*:ft ;:""iJ:::il""::it'?:l?',"#[J..fl tr,:X :[ifi,:",

Report on other Legat and Regutatory Requ:rcmenrs :
' 

A"*:?lH:""i il"l[""3'g:ffJ1":4$ifi':|:.rpi9") order, 2016 ('rhe ordei) issued by rhe cenl,al
matters specinea in piragiii;;3:#i;i,i:T,:i"'i;J," annex hereto a sratemeniin AnnexJre ?' on the

2. As reqJired bysecrion 143(3)oi theAct.  we repo4that:
(a) We have sought & obtained ail
,,, 

knowledse and berjerw*" *""*"ot:l-inJJi,l#ijionf€nd 
explanations which 10 the best of our

'' l!,3i!,,",i"iiT;3f3:1"'""""*,1'J"J""#i:"T":"*T,if;"'&Htlfl" been kept bv ihe companv so
(") 

lx"',?:'fl:ii;l?;?;J33"'*""'"i:::ff:'"?1,:'s:1,:r-*" -i l"'"r' now deart wirh bv ihis repon are

@



II{TEGR6 SWITC}IGEFR tTD'

hlrftegra
' Accounting

;--, t 
""r "-- 

the Proflt 8 Lo^ss Account and Balance sheet comply wrtn Ine

Standards referred undersecxori IJJ v' wmpaniesAct' 2013

1 .

'sr'*,Hti;[liiqii:fi;qll"tii,;i),*.:1,el?:'H#;:fu #h*h:;:,":Ei,:fjff
LlH.Xl ti'"Jli"*3ii i!,.1 "'T;lli$'"":ru;il;;n'"!ru zor :

in wilh resoeci to the adequacy ol lhe lntam'l financial controls over financial teponlng oi lhe

'' 
company and the operaiing 

""""*"""15t"""'t 

'iiln''t"i"[ 
i"i"i t" our separate report in

Annexure"B"

", 
iin"*"*o. elnql T'l.-"r-l:p::liXtiXli",:",,t;i;',:1""#"3"i1lr"""tr#3l::"Yi'*:15J:""i'' 
the comDanies (Audit & Audltors) F(ule zL

accordingio the explanalions glven Io us :

I of pending litigaiions on its financial statements as of 31"
1 . The Company has disclosed the impa(

Irarch 2017,

. 2.- The Company has made prcvision in [s Financial Statements as required underthe applicable law
' 

",""*"ti*J"**ts'formatedalforeseeablelosseson 

longtermscontracis'

3. There has no delay in tfansfernng amounts' requircd to be tansferrcd to the investor Education

and Protection Fund bYthe ComPanY

isclosures in its financial siatemenls asto holding aswell as
4. The Company has provided requisite d

dealing in any Specified BankNotes du;ing the peiodfrom 8u November2016 to 30th December'

2016 and such matterhas been in accordaice and stated in lhe notes to accounts oftheCompany

_ ' ation and according to the explanalion givento us thesaid
(h) In out opinion and io *' t:"1:lYl:l',ff;;rl 

- * . ir 
""**o 

t" 
"nd 

rormins part or accounts
accounts read with the notes on accounG

givethe infomation requireO tytne compJesrct' 2013 in the mannerso required give a true and fair

".""'::.;f,i""tt:; 
depreciation on rixed assets ror. the companv or Rs 6:41 Lacs read

with note no. I O tormlng part ofthe other notes to Accounts

i. Inthe case ofBalance sheet' ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at 31 st Mach 2017:

ii. In the Case of Profit and Loss account' the Loss oflhe company for the y€ar ended on that date'

iii. Inthecaseofcashflowstatement'otthecashflowsofthecompanvfortheyearendedonthatcl6te

'1. In the case ofthe Balance Sheet' of ihe siate of affairs ofthe Company as at 31 st N'larch 2017

and

2. Inthe Case oftle Profit& LossAccotlnt' ofthe LOssfortheyearendedonthatdate'

FORD.C. PARIKH &CO.

ChadercdAccountants
FirmReg.No. t07537W

PLACE : VADODARA
DATE : 26/05/20t7

sdf
(q.c. PARIKH)

Partner
M.No.037212

@



\?ntegra INTEGRF SWITC]IGEfiR tTD.

(Refered to in paragraph 01
(i) ln rcspect offixed assers.

PLACE : VADODARA
DATE | 26105t2017

FORD.C. PARIKH &CO.
GharteredAccountants
FirmReg. No.107537W

sd/-
{D.C.PAR|KH)

M.No.037212

ANNEXURE'A' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
under "Repof on other tegat and regutatory requirement" of our report of even date)

(a) The Company has majnlained
situalion of fixed assels

proper recods showing tutt padicutars inctuding quantitalive derails and

(b) 
L!lle :s:i,s 

.ave bean phvsically ventied by rhp manasement ar reeurar ,.rervats durins lhe year. No narerai
o'screpanc|eswere rotrced on sLrch veificalion.

(c) The title deeds ofimmovabte propedies are hetd tn ihe name oithe ComDanv
(ii) In respect of Invenbnes

(a) Tlre_inventory has been physicaly vedfied duing rhe year by the management. In our opinion, the fiequency ofvedrication is rcasonabre. the discrepancies noliced an veirication berireen rhe physi;;r $ocks and lhe book-ecoros were not malerat.
(iii) In rcspecl oi securcd or unsecured toans to / from companies, lirms, or other panies tisted undef section 189 0f the

CompaniesAct.

l!:. -Tq"".l has nors€nred orraken any Joan, secured or unsecurcd to/ riom companres, rims or orherpanres lsted In ihe regisrer mainiained undef section r89 oi lhe companies Acl, hence sub-dauses iii(a,b & c)arc

(iv) companv has ndr made anv roans or investmehts or prcvided any secudty or guar.niee in connecrion wirh anyroanand
hence the provisions ot Sec 185 & 186 of rhe CompaniesAct. 2013 are n;t ao;licabte

(v) The companv has nor acepted deposit from pubtic and hen@ directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India andthe. provision section 73 ro 76 or anv orher rerevani provisions of the companies Ad, ,no it 
" 

,ur"" r."."0 ri,"reunoer arenolapplcao]e orthevearunde..eport
(vi) The cenlrar cov€rnment has not prcscnbed rhe maintenance of cost Recods under secrion 14s (r) of rheCompaniesAct, forthe producrs of lhe Company hence need no comments.
(vii) According to lhe iniomalion and exptanations given to us in rcspecr ofstatuiory and oiher dues :

h) ,ll:-:"]T-ll:ll.:.,,-"9,]:r,in_d€posrins rhe slarurory dues as appricaore ro rhe conpany ror rhe yea, unde. repod.Inere are no undrspured srarurory dues pavabte in respectofprcvident Fund, empioyees, state insu.ancej incometax, sates tax, service ia\ customs duiy, elc;se duiy; Vatue added tax and ces;, ;here are outstanding and inaffears, as at 31st lrarch, 2017 for a peiod of more than six monihs frcm the dale thei becorne payaore_
(b) Thercarc noduesofsarestax, incometax, customsdutv,serv'celaxand excisedutywhich have notbeendeposited

on accounl oiany dispute,
(viii) In our opinion and according to lhe inforrnarion and exptanations given to us, the companv has not derautted inrepayment oi loars or boffowings to a nnatu ia, nsdtulion, bank, covedmen I or debenru, e hoioer's
(ix) The company has nor made anv pubiic offer and has not taken anv renn roans & hence requirement or rcporting ior this

c lausedoeq nota ise.
(x) Accordinglolhe infonnarion and expranaiions given to us, no fraud bylhe companyoron lhe company by irs ofiicers orpmployeeshas been nolic€d or repoded during InecoL/seofou.audil.
(xi) In our opinion and according io the iniorinaron and expranalrons given ro .,s, the company has comprred wirh rheprovrsions of seclion 1 97 read w;rh Schedute V lo tle Comoanies Act ioj 3
{xii) Thecompanvisnola Nidhicompanvand hencethe fepoding fequirementunderthiscrause is noiaDDrrcabre.
(xiii) Accofding to lhe iniomation and exptanations givenro !s, a[ thet€nsactions with ihe re]aied padiesarc in comprrance

with lhe prcvisions ofSec 1 88 oflhe CompaniesAcl, 201 3
(xiv) The companyhas noi made any prcferentiar alotmeni or privare pracemeni oi shares or iu[y or paray convedibre

debenlures du ng the year under rev'ew
{w) Accordrnq to the Inrormalion and erpranarions given ro us, rhe company has not entefed into any non-casn transactions

wrD rne orrecrors or persons colrecled w;lh hin.
(xvi) The Company is nol requircd 10 be rcgistered und€r Sec 45lAofthe Reserve Bank of India Ac1, 1934.

@
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE AUDITORS REPORI

{Refered to in point (fl of Paragraph 0z undJfReport on th.01. under ' Report on other legal and
' regulatory fequllement" of our report of even outt'- 

. ̂  ----

ffi:f.;: g."#-#i:"1 lfrult 1,,.,*l*,lider 
crause rr] or sub's*"': 

.: :::"-"*
we nau" a,oit"o .the internar.nnanciara "gll*:Xi,*lmtn%"f:flr:lllt":mr"#'flil':il5
:ly:-f"?l;:?i'3STRilt'3i'ilY5j?!'ii;o *'n" o"*
Managemenfs Responsibilityfor Internal Financial controls

rne c-ompany's manas€ment i1:::t.1".:??":[,ei*ii;tlilf,,{j:,.i:{l^:,li"S"i{ni:"#:#
controls based on the internar Ytj"],:^t;*t,;;;; siieJ ii the Guidance Note o

;iffl'""JI"Siff"::'"""1',":tli{ffH""r"T"$#i1:##*qi[fi=,i6d'#if#;'ifii;lij
ii*:m]$*ru"i:"Tril1ff ;t'j'"5y:;id""*l'li*q"";..ru+=ffi :i:",:.:"*u:
ffi':tJ';#ililX*ki:'rf; f;.mtru:r" ::l;:ffJ",':J:,?:u1"6:!3il"11',0 .,

AuAitors ResPonsibility
our responsibility is to express an oplnlon on rhe Company's internal finan^cial conlrols ovel financial

*[",$!pniiliis*"ft['"errr"$*eq,xi!iJ:ri':"::{iffi+I*#lttr:*t*t,.;*
[:l*hi*fl *+*i:il't*f;'*ffilniil1rur"ffi -i';",";{'1H'r':j.f'"it
*n#.::sl":J;iarY:::::;#ii-[-l*;;ti'31i9igff]"t','ffi$]t,tq':,]ftill'i,*'1*
ili:i:'il["J;"'?# il:'J:i'"1i:{::T"trtlil;:'"'"",:",ff[';:lk";"titfXlilot int",n"t iinan.iat

:ll[:ii:":"::*#lifiifr#r#"tji'"""3ifslrir$qd:';1i$;j#'ffi ''**r*,4;::fu #
audiior's iudgement, including tne asse
staremenis whetherdue to (raud or erlor'

We believeihatthe auditevidence we have o-9tal^*.':::T.",."*t.:,1"L?l:loJjilte to provide a basis for our

y;ffif",xi.lff:lH3:il':"1$:J;;J;-;iffiHioi'iiotiiv'temou"'iii'anciarrepodins .

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

:"::#fi ;:i!1q:l#;[!i"{1#iiqig*f #}"sftrfr rL:r,T,xf "*$lf:ffifi l:ili: ::'f; lT"l,ffi :f#+',:Tts:!..".'"',f :#lJir:lS m'lm,'i# ll],i$i'l"f jl:
llilT:l':H"Jli"""JJ;tillit.&f'i"il?ill:*ru?*:lir;;::'.U:*':.*lf',1ffiil":"":"#qi
THilJ;:" ft ff fJ",tuh!.".l#""ru :T"1ikr?"'u;* ii$r;'-ti'n'll n"'ru*'l:
l:il#li"J.'"""f[iffi:";]:x*g*:#:i',*i;x*:uL::'*:';";l* "eor 

disposit;on or the

@
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE AUDTTOR'S REPORT

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repoding
Because of the inherent rimitations of internar financiar conhors over fiianciar reporting incruding the
possibility ofcollusion or ihproper management override ofcontrols, materialmisstatements due to enor or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe internar flnancial controls
over financial reporling to future periods are subject to the rlsk that the internal financd contror over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ODinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controts syslem
over financial reporting and such internal tinancial controls over financial reporting were operatng
efiectivery?s at March 31,2017, based on internar contror over financiar reporting criteria estab[shed bythe
companyconsidering tie essential componentsbf internal controlstated in the Guidance Note anAudit of
Intemal Financial contrors over Financiar Reporting issues by the rnslitute of chartered Accountants of
India.

FORD.C. PARIKH ACO.
Charter€d Accountants
FIrm Reg. No.107537W

sd/-
(D.C.PARtKH)

M. No.037212
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31".MARCH, 2017

AS ON
3'.t.03.2017

NOTE
NO.

AS ON
31.03.2016PARTICULARS

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :

(1) SHARE HOLDER'S FUND
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves & Surplus

3,03,43,600.00
-1,79,61,996.83

'3 ,03 ,43 ,6C0.00

:16,t80.L81.83,

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(c) Other long-term liabilities

-(d) Long-term provisions

(3) CurrentLiabilities
(a) Short-term bonowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other cunent liabilities
(d) ,Short term provisions

(b)
(c)
(d)

1,23,8 t ,603.'17 1,42,63,318.17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

49,28,000.00
63,350.00

0.00

0.00

39,48,000.00
51,423.77

43,27,257.62

TOTAL RS.

ASSETS :

Non-current Asseta
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible Assels
(ii) lntangible Assets
(iii) Capital work-in progress 13,03,688.64 13,03,688.64

1,19,98,994.76

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,75,70,954.79 't,85,90,575.79

.

( l )

1,06,95,306.12
0.00

1,06 ,95 ,306.12
0.00

Non-cuirent investments
Deferred tax Assets (Net)
Other Non-Cunent Assets

(2) CurrentAssets
(a) Curent Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivable
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(e) Short term Loans &Advance
(0 Other CurrentAssets

TOTAL RS.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies
Other notes on Account

For and on behalf of the Board.

FOR INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD.

sd/-
1 J. H. Vora

(Chairman)

sd/-
2 Pankai J. Vora

(Director)

PLACE : VADODARA
DATE :26/05/2017

1,19,98,994.76

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

105.00
350.00

53,44,697.60
23,792.53

2,03,014.90
0.00

0.00

't05.00
8,12,350.00

54,11,576.60
1,17,988.53
2,49,560.90

0.00

1 3
1410 27

55,71,960.03 65,91,581.03

I ,7 5,70,954.79 1,85,90,575.79

0.00 0.00

As per our Report of even date anneced.

FOR D.C. PARIKH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 107537W

sd/-
(D.C. PARTKH)
Parlner
M. No, 037212

PLACE : VADODARA
DATE :26/05/20f7
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PROFTT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE yeen eHoeo sr_03_2017

(a) Revenue from Operations
(b)- Other Income

TOTAL RS.

EXPENDITURE :

Consumption of Raw t\,tate al
Manufactudng Expense
Changes In invenlories offnished goods & work-in_progress
Employee Benetit Expenses

1,84,008.00
1,279.00

2,02,422.AA
1,561.00

Depfeciatioir
OlherExpenses

TOTAL RS.

PfoflU(Loss) aefor€ Tax
Less : Fringe Benefi Tax
ProfiU(Loss) After Tax

Add : Profu(Loss) ot pr€vious year

AALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET
Si9niff cantAccounting po cies
Other rotes on Account

7
E
9
1 0
1 1

12

49,000.00
5,81,046.00
8,12,000.00
'1,14,113.00

1,620.00
0.00

5,09,223.00

85,05f.00
6,57,031.00

0.00
1,92,736.00

1,094.86
0.00

7,23.368.62

15,59,281.18

-1455,298,48

-1,46,24,983.35

-.t,79,61,996.E3 -1,60,80,28.t.83
1 3

14to 27

For and on behatfoflhe Board.

FOR INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD.

sd/-
1 J. H. Vora

(chaiman)

sdt
2 Pankaj J. Vora

(onedor)

3

PLACE i VADODARA
DAfE t26lg5l2,17

As perour Reportot oven date annec€d.

FOR D.C. PAR|KH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Fhm Reg. No. 102537W

sd/-
(D.C. PAR|KHI
Farlner
M. No-037212

PLACE : VAOODARA
D^.rE | 26!05t2017

NOTE
NO.

Forlheyear
ended 31.03.2017

For the year
€nded 31.03.2016

20,67,002.00

-18,81,715.00

- f8 ,81,715.00

-1,60,80,281.83

@
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY (1,881,715.00) (1,455,298.48)

(12.00) (12.00)

(1,279.00)
(1,882,994.00)

(66,879.00)
(4420.00)

" 36,400.00
107 ,792.85

48,991.62
(1,407,867.86)

(1,075,475.00) (1,407,867.86)

(1,075,475.00) (1,407,867.86)

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(1,075,475.00) (1,407'867.86)

ADJUSTMENTS FOR :

DEPRECIATION
DtvIEEND RECEIVED

INTEREST

OPEMTING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

ADJUSTMENTS FOR:

TRADE RECEIVABLE

OTHER RECEIVABLE

INVENTORIES
SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

TMDE PAYABLES

CASH GENEMTED FROM OPERATIONS

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

ADJUSTMENT FOR EXTMORDINARY ITEMS

PROFIT ON SALE OFASSETS

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES:

PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (NET)

PROCEEDS FROM INVESTMENT
DIVIDEND
INTEREST RECEIVED
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

0.00
0.00

12.00

0.00
0.00

12.00
1 ,267.00 1,549.00
1,279.00 1'561.00

(1,561.00)
(1,456,859.48)

66,879.00
46,546.00

8,12,000.00
,lZS,eSZztL

11,926.23

(1,406,306.86)

@



CASH FLOW STATEMENT

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING AGTIVITIES :

Proceeds From Share Allotment l\,4oney

Proceeds From Short Term Borrowings

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

0.00
9,80,000.00

0.00
14,95,000.00

9,80,000.00 14,95,000.00

Net Incfease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents As At 31/3/2016

(Opening'Balance) -
Cash and Cash Equ ivalents As At 31/3/2017
(Closing Balance)

(94,196.00) 88,693.14

1,17,S88.53

23,792.53 1,17,9B8.53

94,196.00 (88,693.14)

For and on behalf ofthe Board

sd/-

(chairman)

sd/-

(Directot

3

FOR D.C. PARIKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
(D.C- PARTKH)

M.No.037212

: VADODARA
| 26|0512017

PARTICULARS
AS ON

31.03.2017
AS ON

31.03.20' t6

@
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INTGGITO'II'ITCIIGGOR TTD.

4?ntegrn
ffiTAsAT3lsr MARcH 2017
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALA

NOTE 01 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

40,00,000/-Equitv Shares of Rs l oleach

(PY 40,00,000 Equity Shates ofRs l0/- each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED A PAID UP CAPITAL

31,87,300 Equity Shares oi

Ri 1ol eachfully Paid uP

(PY 31,87,300 Equity Shares

of Rs. 1oleach fully Paid uP)

Less : Anears of Sharc Allotment N4onev

TOTAL

Shares held by each sharcholderc holding morcihen 5%

[layuri Pankaj vora

Bimal Switchgeats P\1. Ltd

Non Pomols Holding
Clea Finance & Leasing Pvl Lld'

Reconciliation of the numbet of equitv shares

outstanding at the beginning of the vear

Equity Shares allotted duri'g ihe vear
oulstanding althe end of the year

NOTE 02 RESERVES & SURPLUS

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Balance Caffled to Balance Sheet

TOTAL

NOTE 03 CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Shorttem boffowinsd rrcm bank

(b) Tfade Payab€s

(c) other curcni Liabilities

(d) Shod term Provisions

TOTAL

--

0.00
63,350.00

0.00

1,98,001.62

4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00

4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
TOTAL RS.

3,18,73,000.00

15,29,400.00

3,18,73,000.00

15,29,400.00

3,03,43,600.00 3,03,43,600.00

1,86,200
5.44%

4,16,400
13.06%

2,00,000
6.27%

31,87,300
0

31,87,300

1,86,200
5.44%

4,16,400
13.06%

2,00,000
6.27%

31,87,300
0

31,87,300

-1,60,80,281.83-1,79,61,996.83

-1,79,61,996.83 -.1,60,80,28t.83

0.00

51,423.77
0.00

3,27,833.85

AS ON
3t.03.2017

AS ON
31,03.2016

@



Qlntzgra IOTCGNN'UITOIIGCNR ITD.

o

z

* ;

3 3 1 € i q e € 3 F 3 s B B E S
8 $ i m 3 R A $ f i R [ € g H $ "
I D 5 - 3 - K R S € S B w ' 6 5 + e

':: E

, E i i E i E r e q q \ 3 9 € E - -
X H : H S R H S f r R [ $ i H } -
I E S E R K S S R s - { d N ; r
H ! ! ' o

8 3

9 c t

z

+a!
E C E q E S E S + 3 e $ 3 s 3 3- ' : g e H H f r s s E F s S S s

E q $ s R E g S + * e 3 " d " t
N o - O - .

3 =

8 3 8 3 8 8 8 3 8 3 8 3 3 3 3 8
o o o o d d o o o o d

E 3 ; q 4 € q 3 r 3 - s e 3 $ 3
" ! E E E H f r S g E F \ 3 H ;

E 3 $ P R - ; 3 S = * 3 3 d *
9 N  N o - o  ;

o

c 3 3 3 E \ n e r E e P E b s G
s q E $ F F F ; € N S $ g H F s
! _h. q fr 3 e q s 4. :..' t E E N K
R Y , E :  ^ 9 ^ R ct

g €
=.3

;

3  E  3  8  C  E  C  E  3  3  3  3  8 . 3  8  3
o o o c i d c i o c i o o o

- i - p j i 4 \ i d R i : F 3 ; 8 3
8 3 3 3 5 ; 3 : p R s x e e i iot  cz  @ q  n  \  _ - !2  9  6 j  i r ,6  n j  6  6  i

\ i E K E ? q f r i e - d s S s i K '
K : r E =  - 9 ^ R

*  . 9 e  €  ;  " , E  F;  P . :  F  i  9{ ; ,  € f  3  q  E  r T P Tg ; e " S t a $ [  , i  a S j = € f' 6 ' 6  
6  ; ' o d  5  u  I  5  o = -  o  I  i i  E  - *

s  !  o  6  =  =  9 ?  =  .  d  - c  Y  s ;  
-  -  '

! ! c c . i =  ; P ! = i , i g
= - l - l d d ' ; 6 3 d F p S ; * # a {

e

€ =
P E

F

.9
E

6 2

o

E

z

llt
lu
U ' O
IJJ <

1 =< *
: E

+ t h

Y t i
= <

v x

D {

!J ul
;i i-
g ) z

@



Q?ntagrd 
InrcGRn turr'rGCoR trD'

scHEDULEFoRM|NGPARToFPRoFtTANDLossAccoUNTFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH201T

NOTE 05 CURRENT ASSETS

(a) currentlnv€stments

(At Cosi or net rcalisablevalue which_everis lower

as cedfied bY the Management)

0) Stock in Trade

(c) Trade Receivables
(As Cedined by the Management)

Ouistanding more than six mo.ths

considered good

con;idered Doubtful

Outstanding less than six monlhs
Considered good

TOTAL RS.

(d) cash & cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Balance with Schedule Bank

TOTAL RS.

53.44.697.60 54,11 576.60

2,714.00
21,078.53

105.00

350.00

0.00
53,44,697-60

8,12,350.00

0.00
54,11,576.60

53,44,697.00

0.00

54,11,576.60

0.00

2,367.00
1,15,621.53

For the year
ended 31.03.2017

. Forlhe Year
ended 31.03.2016

Details of Specified
BankNotes

Amouni in Rs. SBN
Other Denomination
Notes

10las Ks,

Closing cash in hand
as on 08/11/2016

1000.00
5000.00
1800.00
90.00

Rs.1000'1
Rs. 500'10

Rs.100'18
Rs. 10'9

7,890.00

Add : Permitted Receipts 60,000.00
4000.00

Rs.2000.30 Rs.100'40
Rs. 10*9

64,000.00

Less : Permitted Payments 48,000.00
1000.00
60.00
1.00

Rs.2000'24 Rs.100-10
Rs. 10-6
Rs.1.1

49,061.00

Less:Amounl Deposited
ln Banks

1000.00
5000.00

Rs.1000'1
Rs.500'10

6,000.00

Closing cash ln hand as on

34112t2416

16,000.00
800.00
20.00
5.00
4.00

Rs.2000'8 Rs.100'8
Rs.10"2
Rs.5'1
Rs. 2'2

16,829.00

@



l?ntegra INTEGRN'UIITOIIGCRR ITD.

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3,IST MARCH 2017
For the year

ended 31.03.2017
For the year

ended 31.03.2016
(€)Short term Loans & Advances

Advance against Capitat Expenses
OtherAdvan@

TOTAL RS.

NOTE 06 OTHER INCOME
Dividend
lhterest on $;ff loan

TOTAL RS,

NOTE 07 CONSUII,IPTION OF RAW MATERIAL

opening stock of Raw Mateflat& Consumabte Slores
Add : Purchases During theyear

Less : Closing Stock of Raw l,4aledat& Consumabre srores

TOTAL RS.

NOTE 08 MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Caiiiage & Frcight Inwa.d
Dies, TooJs & Stores Exps.
Eleciricity Charges

TOTAL RS.

NOTE09 TNCREASE(DECREASE) tN SEMt FtNtSHED & FtNtSHED GOODS
Opening stock ofsemifinished and iinished goods

Less: Closing slock of semifinisned and nnished goods

TOTAL RS.

49.000.00 48.651.00

1,64,147.OO
38,867.90

1,64,147.00
85,4'13.90

2,30,014.90 2,49,560.90

12.00
1,267.OO

'12.00

1,549.00

1.279.00 1.561.0

350.00

49,350.00
350.00

36,750.00

85,401.00
36,750.00

49,000.00 85,051.00

3,580.00
7,240.40

86,504-00
4,83,722.00

2,830.00
2,880.00

81,309.00
5,74,012.AA

5,81,046.00 6,57,031.00

8,12,000.00

, 0.00

8,12,000.00

8,12,000.00

8,12,000.00 0.00
NOTE 10 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

L.W-F.
Aonus & Exgmlia
Gratuiiy Premium
P. L. Encashmenr
Medicat Expense
Staff Welfarc Expense

. TOTAL RS,

108.00
72,559.00
11,000.00
5,176.00

24,270.A0
1,000.00

84.00
85,503.00
66,890.00
4,894.00

12,565.00
2,800.00

1,14, t13.00 1,92,736.00

@
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H?ntegra
SCTTEDULE FORMING PART OF PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST M

NOTE 11 FTNANCIAL EXPENSES

BankChaEes

hierest on TDS

TOTAL RS,

Telephone,Iniemet & Fax Chalges

Travelljng Expehses

TOTAL RS,

1,094.86

39.00

1,094.86

0.00

NorE 12 ordER EXPENSES .

Auditors remuneration

ConsuliancY Charges
' 

conveyance expenses

Electical ExPenses

FeesAnd Subsc Ption

Gene€l ExPenses

Gadenlng ExPenses

Cleaning & sanitation cha€es

Legal and Prcfesslonal ExPenses

Licence Fees

Office ExPenses

Postage & Teieglam

ProfessionalTax

. Pdniing &Stationery ExPenses

Rent, Raies, Taxes and Insurance

Repai6 & lvlaintenance

1,620.00 14ag

r4.313.00

0.00 45,500 00

12,501.00

(3.00)

293.00

2,24,720.0O

8,170.00

(6.00)

40_00

2,28,000.00

4,752

8,775.00

750.00

2,929.00

0.00

10,840-00

1,100.00

2,653.00

13,544.00

62,380.00

1,600.00

480.00

0.00

34,854.00

1,900.00

670.00

1,789.00

1,920.00

73,896.00

69,950.00

1,040.o0

7,466.00

21,32A.00

26,625.00

37,323-00

0.00

72,009.00

1,33,710.00

30.6A2-62

9,209.00

20,732.00

29,7A2.O0

,---l:::::-::
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Q?ntegraInl€Gnn lultTcltGCnR lTD.

SCHEDULE FORMING PAAT OT PNOTT IHO LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

PARTICULARS
AS AT

31.03.2017
AS AT

31.03.2016
LIST OF BALANCES WITH BANK

SBI 4akarpura Ind. Eslaie

[4. LCo-Operative Bank, l4aka|pura, 4396

TOTAL Rs.

LIST FOR UNQUOTED INVESTMENT
,lakarpura lnd. Estate Co-Operalive Bank Ltd.

12,099.00
8,979.53

1,06,424.00
9;197.53

21,074.53 1,15,621.53

105.00 105.00

TOTAL Rs. 105.00 105.00

LIST OF LOANS &ADVANCES
Delelopment Charges

Siatr Loan

Tax Deducied al Source al (F-Y 200910)
VAT Relund Receivable

Pfepald Expe.ses

TOTAL Rs.

LIST OF OUTSTANDING EXPENSES

ValueAdded Tax Payable
AdditionalVAT Payable

Salary & Wages Payable

Glaiuity Payable

TDS Payable 
'

Pmfessional Charges Payable
Auditors' Remune€lion Payable
Bonus & Ex-gratia Payable

TOTAL Rs.

FEESAND SUBSCRIPTION

TOTAL Rs.

30,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
864.00

5,003.90
0.00

30,000.00
6,076.00

23,000.00
864.00

s,003.90
20,470.00

' 3,056.67
' 4,029.95
24,699.00

' 1 8 , 3 7 8 . 0 0

0.00
0.00

60,304.00
14,375.00
72,559.00

11,113.62
0.00

51,968.00
18,378.00
85,890.00

364.23
60,304.00
14,313.00
85,503.00

1,98,001.62 3,27,833.A5

2,28,000.00 2,24,720.40
2,28,000.00 2,24,724.00

ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL EXPENDIIURE

Press l\,lould Engineering Pvt. Lld.

TOTAL Fs-

1,24.147.OO

40,000.00

'1 
,24,147 .AA

40,000.00

1,64,147.00 1,64,147.OO

@
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE - 'I3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. i ,  BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Company prepares its accounts on accrual basis except oiherwise slated, 'n accodance with the
no mally acceptFd accounting pri']ciples.

ii. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Eixed Assets
FXea Lsseis are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward ffeighi, duties, taxes, incidenial
expenses& other pre-operative expenditure incurred during the year and trial run period fotm part of
incidental expenses which are added to ihe cosi of Fixed Assets.

DeprceE!.g!
No Depreciation has been provided on FixedAssets. However, assets costing up to Rs. 5000/- are w iten
off in the year ofpurchase.

iii. lNvEsTt!,tENTs

Inveslmenis are held on iong term basis and valued
anywhich is ofiemporary natufe is noi provided for

iv SALES:

Sales comprise Sale ofGoods net ofdiscount and goods retums.

at their acquisition cost. Diminuiion in value, if

v. VALUATION OF INVENTORY

Raw materials
Finished Goods & Semi -
Finished Goods

vi- RETIREMENTBENEFITS

At Lower of Cost and Net Realization Value
At Lower of Cost or Net Realization value
At Lower of Cost or Net Realization Value

Provision for Graluity liability & Leave Encashmeni is made on Actuarial basis as
Standard -15 issued by the Institute ofChaftered Accounbnts oi India

vii. REVENUE RECOGNITION

lnterest on investmeniand other loans & advances is accounted for on accrual basis.

viii. CONTINGENCIES

These are disclosed by way of noies in the Balance Sheet. Provision ate made in the accounts in respect of
ihose liabilities which are likely io mate alize after the yeat end till the Finalization of the accounts and have
mate al effect on the position stated in the Balance Sheel. .

14 During the yearthe company has not made any provisions for inierest on advances given 6v the company
based on the amount shown as outstanding in the books of accounls. Hence, the loss of the company is higher
to that extent.

15 The company has decided nol to provide depteciation on fixed assets aggregairng to Rs 641 Lacs (PY
Rs.6.41 Lacsl due to iradequacy of profits. Due lo ihis. loss is staied lower to that extenl

1 6 No Provisions has been made in the books of accounts for the unsecured advances given by the company as
the managementofthe company is hopefulio recoverthe advances.

'17 No Provision has been made for Income Tax even under the [,4AT as therc;s no iaxable income in view ofthe

1 8 No provision has been made for the deferred tax asseis or liabilities in the books ol accounls as required undef
Accounting Slandad 22 issued by lhe lnsiituie of Charte.ed Accountants of India i. view of the carried forward
losses and also likelv losses in ihe fulure years. lt was explained to us by ihe management that there is no
certaintv when commercialooeration will start on mass scale basis & hence no provision for deferrcd tax

. asseis / Iiabilily is made.

19 The delails for related party hdnsaclion as tequited under lhe Accouniing Slandard -18 are enclosed as per the -' 
separate sheet annexed hefewiih-

OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :

zo ihe company has only one reportable segment namely Tiniaiure circuil breakers & isolator.

@
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Delails of Specili€d
Bank Noies SBN

Closing cash in hand
as on 08/11/2016

1000.00
5000.00
1800.00
90.00

Rs.1000.1
Rs. 500.10

Rs.100'18
Rs. 10'9

7,890 00

Add : P€rmitl€d Receipls 60,00c.00
4000.00

Rs. 2000'30 Rs. 100'40
Rs.10'S

64,000.00

Less : Permilted Paymenls 48,000.00
1000.00
60.00
1_00

Rs.2000'24 Rs. 100'10
Rs.10t6
R s . 1 " 1

49,061.00

Less : Arnount Deposited
ln Banks

1000.00
5000.00

Rs. 1000'1
Rs. 500'10

6,000_00

Closing cash in hand as on
34112/2016

16,000.00
800.00
20.00
5.00
4 0 0

Rs. 2000.8 Rs.100'8
Rs.10'2
Rs. 51
Rs. 2'2

16 829.00

21 As per [,4CA notinc€lion as per IVICA notification disclosure of Cash Deposii for the period 08/11116 to 30/12l16
in Financial Slatement for the year ended 2017 as follows:

22. Payments to Auclitor
31tl3t17 31t03t16

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs-

Audit  Fees 11,500.00 11,450.00
Income Tax 2,875_00 2,863.00

TotalRs. 14,375.00 14,313.00
23 Thefe is no amount outstanding to any SSI credilors at the ctose oflhe year
24 Parliculars for Earning Per Share purcuance lo Accounling Siandafd 20:

Particula6 2016-17 20i5-16

Net Pront afrer iax for the year (Rs.) (1 8,,81 ,71 5.00) (14,55,298_48)
Nunberof Equi iy Shares 31,87,300.00 31,87,300.00
(We'shlAverase)
Nominal Value ofthe Share (Rs_) 10.00 10.00
Earning Pershare (Rs.) (Basic and Dituied) ,0.59 -0.46

25 ln the opinion of the.management.-Loans, Advances and curent assets are approximatety ofthe vatue stated,
f €alzeo n lne or0rnary cou6e ot bustness.

26 Outstanding Balances of Trade Payable, Trade receivabte and other toans & advances are subject to
Con[ffnaion.

27 Figuresof the prevlousyearhavebeen regrouped and rearranged wherevernecessary

Annexure to our repod of even date For and on behati oflhe Board of

FOR M/S D.C. PARIKH & CO. FOR INTEGRASWITCHGEAR LTD.
CharteredAccountants
FirmReg. No.107537W

Sd/- Sdt Sd/-
(D.C. Parikh) J. l t .  Vora PankajJ.Vora,
Partner (Directors) (Directors)
M.N. No.037212

PLACE : VADODARA
DATE | 2610512017
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD.

CIN: L291 30GJ1 992PLC01 8684
REGISTERED OFFICE: 10, GIDC, POR-RAMANGAMDI Dist Vadodara- 391243

E-mail lD:mcb@integraindia.com, website: wwwintegraindia'coln

Please complete this attendance slip and hand ii over at the entrance of meeting hall Joint

Shareholders mayobtain additional attendance slip on request

I hereby record my presence at the 25s ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company being

held o; 4.00 p.m. on l\,4onday, the 11th September '2017 at the Registered Office 10' GIDC'

POR-RAMANGAI\,'lDl Dist. Vadodara- 391 243

l\,4ember's Name
and Address
details

Folio No.

No. of Shares

" Applicable only for lnvestors holding shares in Electronic Form

Note; Please fi l l  in this attendance slip and hand it overatthe ENTMNCE OF THE HALL'

Share holders attending the meeting are requesied to bring their copies of the Annual

Reportwith them.

attachedtheAGM Notice.

Member's/Proxy's Signature

*Strike whichever is not applicable'

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Shareholders may piease note the user id and password given belowforthe purpose ofe-votinq

in terms of Sectio; 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 20 ofihe Companies

ivf"""g"t""1l"o Administration), R;les, 2014. Details instructions for e-voting are given in

l\,4ember's Name
and Address
details

Note : The Voting period starts from 8" September, 20'17 (9:00 a m ) and ends on,l0'" September'

zrjjT is,ob p.t i in" voiing module shall be disabled by cDSL for voting ihereaftef

@
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INTEGRA SWJTCHGEAR LTD,
CtN: L29130cJ1992PLCO1A6s4. REGTSTERED OFFTCE: iO, CjOC, pOn_mrvnr!6nfibr Oist. VaOoOara_ gstZ+:

TWENry FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEE:TING Monday, the i1'" September, 20lZ ar 4,00 p.m.

Name ofthe sharehoro"r, "*oxY 
FoRnPROXY FORM

Addressof Shareholder: _
L .F  No. :

L#"?iilo*il?'"'"oer(s)' holdins shares orthe above named company,
(1) Name:

E-mail
Name:
E-mail
Name:
E-mail

ID :
Address:
Signature
Address:
Signature
Address:

or failing him /

ID :

(2)

(3)

he.

him / her

ID: Signature
as my/our proxry to atlend and vole {on a ooljl forrr).r,,","a .^ _.r^,- u^,* * ............--
uenerat Meetino of rha c^mh.._ ,^ 

", "l,i"r^T:iT 1ld.n my/ourtJehatf at the lwenry FourthAnnuat:;ffi:?Lyff[:'.il,.T:.:"Jtjlt.l":i"t"L.^"r jftd:'rjlifl|#flffi:l.:;[,ilYff5[ jTTl
i?l,l;,,.1f#r,fl$:.r,n::ll";'?"1".9:i:::*ylafi;i;"iv;"J:#.11.,1,j1i;31"i"x,;31any adjournment thereorin respect orsuch reloLir";;; ;;;l;""i""fi ;[t

ls

l*:"-*l
Ordinary

l ' l
l 3 l
Signed thi

Resolution
Optional*

For J Against

Signature of sharehotder(s)
Signature of proxy hotder(s

Stamp Re. 1/-

day of 2017

l This form ofproxy in orderto be effective sho'rd be.dury compreted and deposited at ihe regisreredof{ice ofthe company, no'ess than 48 hours befofe the commencement oiti" ff,1""""g.2 For the resorutions, expranatory statement and noies, prease refer to the notice of twenty FifthAnnual ceneral Meetjng.

Note:

t 
l1l":ll.i3,: Orj.'X,in the approprjate column asajnstthe Resotutions ind;indicated in the Box. lfyouleave the 'For' or 'Against' column btank aoainsr *" 

"" "ii 
,-"^i,,,^^l"l 

n.'v'Ld-EunI,uE ttox nyou
rgamst any or allrcsolutions, yourproxywill be entjfled tovote in the manneras he/shethinks apprcp;ate.

4. Please complete alldetails includlng details ofmember(s) in above box beforesubmissior

@
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